
From:Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
To:Editor@volusiaexposed.com

Cc: 

hathaways@sao7.org, ppeterson@plgnsb.com, terwillegera@sao7.org, avallone.larry@pd7.org, 
metz.matthew@pd7.org, hughes.allison@pd7.org, mweinberg@circuit7.org, 
mchitwood@volusiasheriff.gov, shorsteinb@sao7.org, larrizzar@sao7.org, willardm@sao7.org, 
megarod@sao7.org, thomass@sao7.org, twhite@uww-adr.com, amorgan@cananlaw.com, 
tmydock@mydocklaw.com, ryan.newman@eog.myflorida.com

Subject:Disparate criminal prosecutions - A Two Tiered Justice System?
Date:Mon, 25 Nov 2024 14:37:00 -0500

To All (both cc and bcc):

Shortly after 12PM on this coming Tuesday November 26 2024 - our publication (VolusiaExposed.Com) 
anticipates posting the below linked article to both our main and FB pages. 

Can Affluential Defendants Secure A Special Tier Of Justice?
East Central Florida's Two Tiered Criminal Justice System
https://volusiaexposed.com/stateattorney/2024/twotieredsystem2024.html

This article is still under development - additions and subtractions should be anticipated. 

The article delves into several recent criminal prosecutions within Florida's 7th Judicial Circuit.
In the particular,  the disparate handling of similar criminal prosecutions. 

The article questions and explores whether a "two tiered" system of justice is active within the
judicial circuit.  One tier for the affluent and social elite - another tier for everyone else. 

We also opine that justice practitioners, including law enforcement, public defenders, prosecutors, and 
the Court engaged in a conspiracy to deny at least one juvenile criminal defendant - effective defense 
counsel, and qualified constitutional due process of law (as earlier discussed in a November 12, 2024 
OPEN LETTER - see below link). 

https://volusiaexposed.com/stateattorney/2024/openletterjackson112024.html

We invite critical comments - rebuttals - corrections - and clarifications for possible inclusion to our article. 

Please provide any comments to the below email address prior to 9 AM on Tuesday November 26, 2024. 

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
editor@volusiaexposed.com

cc - as indicated
bcc - several - both internal and external to VolusiaExposed.Com
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